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Cc: "Bill Ramsey"; Christian Combs; Nobui, Jennifer, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Prometheus Frac Line - Extension
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Natalie,
 

Your request for a 2nd extension for completion of this project is approved to 09/08/2022. Please be
aware that this will be the final extension for this project.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher ● Incident Supervisor
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
506 W. Texas Ave | Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 626-0857 | mike.bratcher@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 

 
 
 

From: Natalie Gladden <natalie@energystaffingllc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 3:59 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Bill Ramsey' <bramsey@taprk.com>; Christian Combs <ccombs@taprk.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Prometheus Frac Line - Extension
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mike,
 
As per our conversation today, Taprock and ESS would like to request a 30-day extension for the
Prometheus Frac Line release that occurred on 03/07/22 (NAPP2206666393).  With the issues
discussed concerning Nova Compression (company who caused the release) and their insurance

company, we cannot make the deadline of August 8th.  ESS has fully delineated, excavated,
conducted composite sampling, and have hauled in the backfill to a near by location, the only item
left is to backfill the excavation. 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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Natalie Gladden
Director of Environmental and Regulatory Services
Energy Staffing Services, LLC.
2724 NW County Road
Hobbs, NM 88240
Cell: 575-390-6397
Office: 575-393-9048
Email: natalie@energystaffingllc.com
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